
 
 

Notice of Exemption 
 
To: Placer County Clerk   From: City of Roseville 
 Recorder’s Office    Development Services Dept. 
 2954 Richardson Drive    311 Vernon Street 
 Auburn, CA 95603      Roseville, CA  95678 
 
Project Title: Factory Start Up and Installation Oversite of Ultraviolet Disinfection Equipment at 
the Pleasant Grove Wastewater Treatment Plant – Sole Source Contract Purchase Agreement 
 
Project Location(s):  5051 Westpark Drive, Roseville, CA 95747. Assessor’s Parcel Number 
017-101-025-000. 
 
Project Description:  The Environmental Utilities Department (EU) recommends City Council 
adopt a resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a sole source contract purchase 
agreement with Trojan Technologies Group ULC for the factory start up and installation oversite 
of the Ultraviolet Disinfection Equipment at the Pleasant Grove Wastewater Treatment Plant 
(PGWWTP). The PGWWTP currently uses the Trojan system UV3000Plus for the final 
disinfection stage of the wastewater treatment process in three of the four currently constructed 
treatment channels to convey treated way for disinfection. The project would add the Trojan 
system UV3000Plus to the fourth channel. When originally constructed, only three channels were 
needed and the fourth channel was built for system expansion to plant designed flow rates and 
was to be equipped when the treatment flow approached the capacity of the first three channels. 
Growth in the Pleasant Grove WWTP service area is now generating sufficient flow to justify 
equipping the fourth channel. Trojan Technologies is the sole manufacture and distributor of the 
UV3000Plus. The project would accommodate planned growth that has already been considered 
and evaluated in the Roseville General Plan and General Plan EIR (SCH#2019080418). The 
project would not result in any additional new capacity or unplanned expansion beyond that which 
has already been approved.   
 
Public Agency Approving Project:  Roseville City Council 
 
Agency/Individual Carrying Out Project:  City of Roseville Environmental Utilities Department  
 
Reason why this Project is Exempt:  The project qualifies for a Class 1 Categorical Exemption 
as described in Section 15301 of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) guidelines 
which states: 
 

“Class 1 (Existing Facilities) consists of the… minor alteration of existing public or private 
structures, facilities, mechanical equipment, or topographical features, involving 
negligible or no expansion of use. Examples include but are not limited to: (b) Existing 
facilities of both investor and publicly owned utilities used to provide electric power, 
natural gas, sewerage, or other public utility services.” 

 
The project consists of authorizing the purchase of and installation of the Trojan system 
UV3000Plus for the final disinfection stage of the wastewater treatment process in the fourth and 
last remaining treatment channel located at the PGWWTP. The project would not result in 
increased capacity or unplanned expansion of use. Consequently, the Class 1 Categorical 
Exemption applies.  



 
Lead Agency Contact Person: Jeremy Snyder, Roseville Department of Environmental Utilities 
(916-746-1829). 
 
Signature:    Date: 09-11-2023 
 Jessica Lynch, Environmental Coordinator 

City of Roseville 
  

 


